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From: Susan Crichtoni GRO

To: "Parsons, Andrew GRO
3 GRO :
Subject: FW: Response to Brian Altman QC's Interim Report.
Date: Tue, 13 Aug 2013 17:28:15 +0000
Importance: Normal

Attachments: RESPONSE_TO BRIAN ALTMAN QC'S_INTERIM_REPORT.pdf:
REVIEW_PROTOCOL .pdf; DISCLOSURE_- DUTY TO RECORD & RETAIN.pdf

Inline-Images: ck-logo.gif; 1500---chambers-twitter-linkedin.gif; image001.jpg; image002.jpg

Thought you might be interested to see what had started that particular “hare” running!

Susan Crichton I General Counsel

1% Floor, Central Wing, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ

GRO " GRO

GRO

From: martin smith i GRO
Sent: 13 August 2013 16:33

To: Susan Crichton

Subject: Response to Brian Altman QC's Interim Report.

Susan,

Please find attached Harry Bowyer's Response to Brian Altman QC's Interim Report. I asked Harry
to draft the response in Simon Clarke's absence given the urgency of the situation.

I would be grateful if Harry's Response could be sent to Brian Altman QC together with the
Review Protocol and Simon Clarke's Advice on Disclosure.

Kind regards,

Martin.

Martin Smith

Direct: | GRO
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This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received
this in error please delete this message and let us know by email or telephone.

A list of directors is available at each office. Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation
Authority No:312459. VAT Registration No: 737837295.

Save a tree - and only print emails that you have to.
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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